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Counsel,

Please see attached correspondence.
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Regards,

Maria Ellinikos

Litigation Associate

Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP
580 California Street, Suite 1500

San Francisco, California 94104

Tel: (415) 765-9560

Fax: (415) 765-9501
mellinikos@akingump.com




MARIA ELLINIKOS
415.765.9560/fax: 415.765.9501
mellinikos@akingump.com

March 24, 2008

Brandon Baum, Esq.

Josh Masur, Esq.

Mayer Brown LLP

Two Palo Alto Square, Suite 300
3000 El Camino Real

Palo Alto, California 94306-2112

Re: Viacom International, Inc. v. YouTube, Inc., No. 1:07-cv-2103 (S.D.N.Y.) and
Premier League v. YouTube, No. 1:07-cv-3582

Dear Counsel:

In responding to YouTube’s subpoena to BayTSP in the above-referenced action, BayTSP
will proceed with the document collection based on our agreement that the following categories
of documents are not called for under the subpoena: (1) documents related to BayTSP’s clients
that are not named plaintiffs, with the exception of the list of Viacom-related entities that own
content or hold the right to distribute it that we provided to you on February 20, 2008; and
(2) BayTSP’s source code, firm ware, computer programs and algorithms.

Please let me know by Friday, March 28, 2008 if the above does not comport with your
understanding of our agreement.

Sincerely,
/s/ Maria Ellinikos

Maria Ellinikos

6219274 v2




